
1 1

RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving - PWGSC / Réception des soumissions -
TPSGC
11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier
Place du Portage, Phase III
Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2
Gatineau, Québec K1A 0S5
Bid Fax: (819) 997-9776

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(   )    -    

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Consultant Services Division/Division des services  
d'experts-conseils
L’Esplanade Laurier
4th floor, East Tower
140 O’Connor Street
Ottawa
Ontario
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet RFQ - Embassy of Canada to Senegal

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
08281-214206/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
202104206
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$$FE-181-81166
File No. - N° de dossier
fe181.08281-214206

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Bergevin, Carl
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(   )    -     (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
Global Affairs Canada / Affaires mondiales Canada
125 Sussex Drive
Ottawa, Ontario K1A0G2

fe181
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2022-05-11
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.

Request for Qualification -architectural and engineering services- Dakar,Senegal

02:00 PM
2022-06-07

Eastern Daylight Saving Time EDT
Heure Avancée de l'Est HAE
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Document Changes 
 
The following change in the RFQ document is effective immediately. 
 
This amendment is being raised to amend the following: 
 
1. Solicitation Closing Time 

Closing date and time for this Request for Qualification is June 7th, 2022 at 2pm (EDT) Eastern Daylight Time. 
 
2. Annex D – Submission requirements and evaluation (SRE) 

 
DELETE : 

POINT-RATED CRITERIA:  

Past Project Experience  
 
Respondents should submit five (5) projects Recently Completed as Prime Consultant.  
 
The projects should address (or meet) the following 
 

 All of the projects should each have had a minimum construction value of CAD $5,000,000 
excluding taxes; 

 Three of the five projects should each have had a minimum construction value of CAD $10,000,000 
excluding taxes; 

 At least one of the projects should have been International and have had a minimum construction 
value of CAD $10,000,000 excluding taxes; and 

 At least one project should meet the definition of BOMA Class “A” project.  
 
REPLACE WITH: 

POINT-RATED CRITERIA:  

Past Project Experience  
 
Respondents should submit five (5) projects Completed as Prime Consultant. These five (5) projects should have 
been Recently Completed.  
 
The projects should address (or meet) the following 

 
 All of the projects should each have had a minimum construction value of CAD $5,000,000 excluding taxes; 
 Three of the five projects should each have had a minimum construction value of CAD $10,000,000 

excluding taxes; 
 At least one of the projects should have been International and have had a minimum construction value of 

CAD $10,000,000 excluding taxes; and 
 At least one project should meet the definition of BOMA Class “A” project.  
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Inquiries 
 
The following is in response to inquiries received in relation to this solicitation.  
 
 

Number Question(s) Answer(s) 
3 We understand that we will have to present 5 

projects carried out by the Respondent. Do we 
also have to present projects carried out by the 
engineers (subcontractors)? If not, how should 
we present their experience? 

No, Phase 1 (RFQ) is to assess the capacity of the 
Consultant or Joint Venture. Individuals or/and 
Sub-Consultants will be assessed in Phase 2 (RFP). 

4 In item P7, you refer to partner firms in the 
same country or internationally. Is this partner 
the current partner for this mandate or is it 
rather the partner who carried out the project 
presented? 

We seek to understand how the Consultant or the 
Joint Venture collaborated and maintained 
communication with the Architects within the 
project(s) presented. 

5 What happens if a project is not recently 
completed, if it was completed more than 10 
years ago (e.g. a 12-year-old project, but which 
met all the other criteria )? Will this project be 
disqualified or lose points (and by how much)? 

Refer to document change no.2. The project will be 
accepted and evaluated with the rated 
requirements from P1 to P7. 

6 Given that this project can involve international 
teaming, would PWGSC please consider a two 
week extension to the submission deadline? 

Yes, Refer to document change no.1. PWGSC will 
extend the closing date to June 7th 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 

END  


